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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:41 AM


To: Barbara Byrne; Doug Hampton; Jeff Stuart; Kristin McCleery - NOAA Affiliate; Melanie


Okoro - NOAA Federal; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal


Subject: Fwd: Near Term Actions - New Science Help


Attachments: NearTerm Actions Detailed Proposed Action Outline 20180531.docx


Attached is an EA outline for the near-term actions (track 1) and the current science that Reclamation has/will


be using. This is a follow-up to my earlier e-mail asking you to provide additional literature/documentation/new


science associated with any given action that Reclamation is proposing/considering to modify.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov>


Date: Thu, May 31, 2018 at 1:07 PM


Subject: Re: Near Term Actions - New Science Help


To: Carolyn Bragg <cbragg@usbr.gov>, Jana Affonso <jana_affonso@fws.gov>, Kaylee Allen


<kaylee_allen@fws.gov>, Luke Davis <ldavis@usbr.gov>, "Kuenster, Gail@DWR"


<gail.kuenster@water.ca.gov>, "Spanglet, Harry@DWR" <harry.spanglet@water.ca.gov>, Kim Squires


<kim_squires@fws.gov>, Katherine Sun <katherine_sun@fws.gov>, Carl Wilcox


<carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, "Pinero, Janice"


<jpinero@usbr.gov>, Justin Ly <justin.ly@noaa.gov>, "Chao, You Chen@DWR"


<youchen.chao@water.ca.gov>, "Cindy@DWR Messer" <cindy.messer@water.ca.gov>, "Wilkinson,


Chris@DWR" <christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov>, "Ford, John@DWR" <john.ford2@water.ca.gov>,


Michelle Banonis <michelle.banonis@water.ca.gov>, chris.wilkinson@water.ca.gov, David Mooney


<dmmooney@usbr.gov>, Benjamin Nelson <bcnelson@usbr.gov>, Armin Halston <ahalston@usbr.gov>,


"Kundargi, Kenneth@Wildlife" <kenneth.kundargi@wildlife.ca.gov>, "Messer, Dean@DWR"


<dean.messer@water.ca.gov>, "Jacobs, Brooke@Wildlife" <brooke.jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov>, "Kirkland,


Marianne@DWR" <marianne.kirkland@water.ca.gov>, Mario Manzo <mmanzo@usbr.gov>, "McCalvin,


Catherine@DWR" <catherine.mccalvin@water.ca.gov>, "Allison, Anna@Wildlife"


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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<anna.allison@wildlife.ca.gov>, Daniel Cordova <dcordova@usbr.gov>, Russell Grimes


<rwgrimes@usbr.gov>, "Flahive, Kaitlin" <kflahive@usbr.gov>


Hello all -

I apologize again, I attached the wrong version of the document. Please review and add science to the attached.


Thank you,


Katrina


On Thu, May 31, 2018 at 12:37 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:


Hello all -

Sorry to scare you. We need BOs for the Long-term Re-Operation (process formerly known as Track 3) by


August 2020, not August 2018. Hah!


Also, we would really appreciate any new science information you have ASAP - but no later noon on Monday,


June 4. Thanks to DFW for sending some over already.


Thanks,


Katrina


On Thu, May 31, 2018 at 12:33 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:

Hello all -

Quick update: We found out yesterday via the Commissioner that now we need BOs for the Long-term Re-Operation (process

formerly known as Track 3) by August 2018.


Secondly, attached is a draft outline of our Near-Term Actions (formerly known as Track 1) Environmental Assessment. We are building


this document incrementally over time, and hope to share each section with you as we get a draft together.


Right now, we have attached a description of the existing requirement (i.e. RPA), as well as new science related to that topic

or action. Can you please help us by having your staff review this document and pull together any additional studies, articles,

reports that we may be missing? Please help us by adding to the list of studies and information. We will be using this new

science (along with the technical team meetings and input) to inform what we develop for the proposed action.


Thank you,


Katrina Harrison


Bay-Delta Office


Bureau of Reclamation

Office: (916) 414-2425


Cell: (916) 606-8793


--

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



